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TO: Mark Barnard, Chief, Lexingten Police Department
FROM: Andrew Oliver, Executive Director A/-""o

cC Greg Jones, Commander, Lexington Police Department
Matt Brotherton, Lieutenant, Lexington Police Department - Crimes Against Children Unit

DATE: August 27, 2015
SUBJECT: Extended Hours of Operation

As a result of the funding provided by the Lexington Police Department to the Children s Advocacy :
Center of the Bluegrass, our office has extended hours of operation and created addltlonal slots for -
forensic interviews. .

The Children’s Advecacy Center will now be open until 6:00 p.m. on Tuesdays and Thursda'vs'. In -
addition, we have added six new slots each week for forensic interviews. Priority for these interview °
slots will be given to cases being investigated by the Lexington Police Department. The new uperatfng
hours and schedule are effective immediately.

To arrange interviews or take advantage of the extended hours detectives should continue to contact .
our office at 859-225-5437.
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